Jonny F. Hipp (NCHD)

From: Burt Moorhouse <burt@aransasterminal.com>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 11:29 AM

To: Sharon McKinney; David Parsons; Jonny F. Hipp (NCHD); County Judge Connie Scott
Cc: Kimberly Patterson

Subject: Re: Q3/Q4-2024 Foreign Trade Zone Report

Attachments: FTZ PILOT payments 12:2:2024.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the NCHD network. DO NOT OPEN LINKS or ATTACHMENTS
in this email unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Aransas Terminal’s Foreign Trade Zone had 1 customer/project in Q3-2024. None are expected in Q4. The PILOT
share of the wharfage will be disbursed to the PILOT entities upon receipt of funds from the customer, as per the
attached.

Please call if you have any questions. Thank you!

Burt Moorhouse
Phone 361-877-0412
WWW.GI’GI’ISGSI’@I’m/I’IG/. com
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From: Burt Moorhouse <burt@aransasterminal.com>
Date: Thursday, July 18, 2024 at 10:37 AM

To:

Subject: Q2-2024 Foreign Trade Zone Report

Aransas Terminal’s Foreign Trade Zone had 1 customer/project in Q2-2024. The PILOT share of the wharfage will
be disbursed to the PILOT entities upon receipt of funds from the customer, as follows:



Project: SGRE Buffalo Plains
Destinaton: Alberta, CA
date cargo
complete vessel wharfage
6/6/24 Happy Dynamic $34,261.19
6/14/24  |Sivumut $ 25,406.29
7/112/24 Happy River $23,233.89

PILOT Entity Payments

PAISD 6%| $ 4,974.08

City1.46%| $ 1,210.36

Nueces County 1.86%| $ 1,541.97
NCHD 0.64%| $ 530.57

TOTAL| $ 8,256.98

Please contact me with any questions.
Thank you again for your help in the establishment of the FTZ.

Burt Moorhouse
Phone 361-877-0412
WWW.aransastermina/. com
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